
CITY OF RICHMOND, CA 
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

 
Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 

http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by Rozma Paiz at 6:16 p.m. on January 23, 2025. 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Larry Wirsig, Chair 

             Vernetta Buckner, Vice Chair 

Phillip Front, Board Member 

     

2. AGENDA REVIEW 

•    None 

 

3. STATEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

• None 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2024 

 

  SPEAKERS: 

   

  Cordell Hinder: Mr. Cordell Hindler stated he is a Richmond resident and listened to the  

  recording of the meeting and was impressed with the detail.  He stated it was good to check  

  the recording and make sure everything he said was correct. Mr. Hindler stated the minutes  

  should be approved because he listened to the recording. 

 

  Vice Chair Buckner made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of November  

             20, 2024. Board Member Front seconded the motion.  The Regular Meeting Minutes of 

  November 20, 2024, was approved with the noted change of Court Administrator to Port 

  Administrator by the following vote:  
 

  YEA: V. Buckner, P. Front, L. Wirsig.  NAY: None.  ABSENT: None. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

SPEAKERS: 

 

Cordell Hindler: Mr. Cordell Hindler stated he has a couple of agenda items to be placed 

on the March 27th agenda. Mr. Hindler submitted job descriptions for Deputy Director of 

Economic Development and Community Development from City of South San Francisco, 

PERSONNEL BOARD       COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
REGULAR MEETING                                                    440 CIVIC CENTER PLAZA 
                                                                                                   RICHMOND, CA  94804 

January 23, 2025 
MEETING MINUTES 

 



Personnel Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting 01/23/2025 
Page 2 
 

Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 

 

and Economic Development Specialist from City of Daly City, and was passed to the 

board members.  Documents attached.  Mr. Hindler had conversations with Nannette 

Beacham, the Director of Economic Development, and Mr. Hindler stated she needs 

additional help and additional staffing.  Mr. Hindler looked at the City of Richmond 

organizational chart and the only two departments he saw that have a Deputy were Finance 

and the City Manager’s Office and stated it’s unacceptable.  Mr. Hindler stated that if he 

is a department head and getting burnt out, he needs additional help and asked for the 

items to be placed on the agenda.  Mr. Hindler added in regards to the Economic 

Development Specialist, he looked at the City of Daly City and they have a similar 

classification that reports to the Economic Development Director.  The third item Mr. 

Hindler stated is to receive a presentation from Raftelis on the workforce analysis as 

described.  Mr. Hindler added Economic Development is very important to how the City 

is functioning and hopes it’s added to the March 27th or April meeting agenda. 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

• None 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Discuss nomination of and elect Personnel Board Chair and Vice Chair. 

 

 

Vice Chair Buckner nominated Larry Wirsig for Chair. Board Member Front nominated 

Vernetta Bucker for Vice Chair. 

 

SPEAKERS: 

 

Cordell Hindler: Mr. Hindler stated he likes the setup; that both Vice Chair Buckner and 

Chair Wirsig has done a wonderful job and would keep the same setup has presented. 

 

The nomination for Larry Wirsig for Chair and Vernetta Buckner for Vice Chair was 

approved by the following vote:   
 

YEA: V. Buckner, P. Front, L. Wirsig.  NAY: None.  ABSENT: None. 

 

  
b. Presentation of the 2024 Annual Personnel Report 

 

SPEAKERS: 

 

Human Resources Director, Sharrone Taylor, presented the report.  

 

Following the presentation, Chair Wirsig thanked the HR department and stated he is 

proud to be on the board. Vice Chair Buckner also thanked the department and Ms. Taylor. 

Vice Chair Buckner stated she is honored to be on the board.  Board Member Front echoed 

the sentiment of Chair Wirsig and Vice Chair Buckner, and added his appreciation to the 

details and time that went into the report. 



Personnel Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting 01/23/2025 
Page 3 
 

Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 

 

 

Board Member Front inquired if there is a system or metrics to measure the impact and 

improvement of the programs introduced such as the wellness program and employee 

engagement initiatives.  Human Resources Director, Ms. Taylor stated that there currently 

isn’t an in-house survey but is working closely with the Employee Assistance Program. 

Usage was pulled for the past five years, and it was apparent that employees weren’t aware 

of the benefits available to them, nor did they use them. Ms. Taylor stated that marketing 

is being pushed out on the support systems that are available to employees.  Ms. Taylor 

added that there is a need for training, and in the past years, there hasn’t been a robust 

employee engagement program due to budget. There is a need for specialized training and 

although there hasn’t been a survey and there is no data, there is a clear need.  Ms. Taylor 

stated that once everything is established, the data to show success will be available to 

provide. 

 

Board Member Front suggested that doing a base line survey sooner rather than later will 

be beneficial to see the success and be able to market the efforts to City Council and the 

Personnel Board.  Board Member Front stated it’s important to have data to back up the 

impact of the initiatives.  

 

Board Member Front requested to be added to the distribution list for the internal 

newsletter.  

 

Board Member Front inquired if there is an annual goal on what positions to fill and if 

there is a forecast or goal on applications received.  Ms. Taylor stated there is an approved 

amount of positions that are approved with the budget and there are amendments 

throughout the year.  Ms. Taylor will get back to the Board with the exact number of FTE 

vacancies. Ms. Taylor added that there is a new law that will require an annual report on 

vacancies which will provide the life cycle of the recruitment; how long it takes, how 

many applications, and how many end up on the employment list.  This is something that 

is in development.  Ms. Taylor stated the average number of applications received is about 

6,000 and that is across the board including part-time. Ms. Taylor noted that part-time 

positions are not included in the FTE vacancies, and because of the civil service process, 

it has to be ensured that applications are screened for minimum qualifications. Ms. Taylor 

stated that HR analysts look at each application to make an assessment, which is indicative 

of the type of work that goes into the recruitment process for the Human Resources team. 

 

Board Member Front followed up by inquiring if there is now or if able to get to a place 

where data is provided to be able to identify the percentage of applicants at each stage of 

the recruitment life cycle.  Board Member Front added it would be useful proactively to 

see the data, and provided examples such as using the data to see if more applicants or 

more qualified applicants are needed or more applicants to move to the interview stage, 

and seeing the change year over year.  

 

Ms. Taylor stated some positions are hard to fill, especially specialized positions such as 

attorneys and engineers, but for the most part people are interested in working at the City 

of Richmond, in city government.  Ms. Taylor stated that she believes it will be requested 



Personnel Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting 01/23/2025 
Page 4 
 

Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 

 

at some point and recognizes the importance of knowing the numbers and data.  Ms. 

Taylor added she will see if the numbers can be broken down and become available to the 

Board. 

 

Vice Chair Buckner stated great work with promotions and asked if it was possible to get 

the turnover numbers and data included in the report.  Ms. Taylor added that is relevant 

information to include. 

 

 

SPEAKERS: 

 

• Cordell Hindler: Mr. Hindler thanked Ms. Taylor for the presentation.  Mr. Hindler had 

comments that he was going to raise but had already been addressed.  Mr. Hindler stated 

he is looking forward to the class and comp study because the neighboring City of El 

Cerrito, recently did a class and comp study to compare what other cities have like 

vacancies, and the data that Board Member Front was referring to.  Mr. Hindler added that 

Employee Wellness is a wonderful opportunity for staff and department heads, so they 

don’t get burnt out.  Mr. Hindler hopes this goes forward to the City Council to rubber 

stamp it. 

 

Vice Chair Buckner made a motion to accept the 2024 Personnel Report. Chair Wirsig 

seconded the motion.  The acceptance of the 2024 Personnel Report was approved by the 

following vote: 
 

YEA: V. Buckner, P. Front, L. Wirsig.  NAY: None.  ABSENT: None. 

 

 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

• None 

 

9.   REVIEW OF SUBPOENA(S) 

• None 

 

10. CONSIDERATION OF PROBLEMS AND REPORTS 

• None 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 

  

      The meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m. 
















